L Pegb00 Yol

{(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

{(Address)

(City/StatetZip/Phone #)

[Jrekur  []war [J maL

(Business Entity Name)
(Document Number)
Certified Copies Certificates of Status
Special rnstrqctions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

ARG

400157076374

- By @ 4n
222 2 L
';"11@ o -E«T"v
- i
2o, % X
%‘;‘: ﬁ .

= :
> o
-’l/a‘i
0%




Page 1 of 1
Murpby, Erin L.

P oL

From: Justin Miedema [justin@ctcinsurancenetwork.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 07, 2009 1:18 PM
To:

CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change Request

I need to request an address change for

Coast to Coast Insurance Network, Inc.

President of company: Justin Miedema
EIN: 33-1211046

New address:
5513 Colony Lake Lane

Sarasota, FL 34233
Phone # 941-923-9447

Email: justin@ctcinsurancenetwork.com

Thanks, .
Justin Miedema . ,
Insurance Professional : 20 B b
Coast To Coast Insurance Network, Inc. rr;‘;'% o
2844-2 Proctor Rd >3 ?; 1) :
Sarasota, FL 34231 =5 o —

Office: 941.923.9447 s &5 T
Cell: 813.235.5332 Mo m
Fax: 888.470.7871 o' O
Email: justin@ctcinsurancenetwork.com 5; ¥ -]
Web site: www.ctcinsurancenetwork.com B3 =
[:El coast to coast insurance _ » (=

Confidentiality Notice;

The information in this email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. 1t is intended anly for the use of the individual named
above. [f you are the intended recipient, be aware that your use of any confidential or personal information may be restricted by state
and federal privacy laws. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you should not
further disseminate, distribute, or forward this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the
message. Thank you. ’
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